

# Schools Forum Agenda

**Date & Time** Tuesday 28 June 2022 1pm start

**Venue** Virtual via TEAMS (please could any non-member wishing to attend contact David Green below, to arrange access to meeting)

**Chair** Rhona Barnfield

**Clerk to Forum** David Green (David.Green.ses@surreycc.gov.uk) Tel 020 8541 8010

Item	Item title	Lead	Papers
1	Welcome, introductions and apologies for absence	Chair	No
2	Declarations of Interest for this meeting and register	Chair	Yes
3	Minutes of meeting on 11 May 2022 and matters arising (including additional information requested on outturn)	Chair	Yes
4	Update on DfE funding consultations *Second stage direct national funding formula	David Green	Yes
5	DSG management plan update	Daniel Peattie	No
6	Mainstream and early years funding issues for 2023/24: items for consultation paper		
a	Transfer of funds to high needs block and impact on funding formula (including MPPL variations)	David Green	Yes
b	Lump sums	David Green	Yes
c	Other formula funding issues	David Green	Yes
d	School improvement deductions	Jane Winterbone	Yes
e	Other de-delegation items	David Green	Yes
f	Early years proposals	Carol Savedra	Yes
g	Any other proposals which members wish to suggest	All	No
7	Update on special schools funding and mainstream banding review	Eamonn	No
8	Schools Forum business Date of next meeting Thursday 6 October 2022 To include responses to consultation paper and recommendations, and expected DfE updates, and PRUs/alternative provision Whether the October meeting should be held "in person" or virtually	Chair/David Green	No
9	Any other business (if advised to Chair 24 hours in advance)	All	No

Please note: If members require additional detailed information on any item, please request this at least 24 hours before the meeting

Invitees and attendees of this meeting should be aware that this meeting is open to the public and the minutes, which may include names, will be published